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June 9, 2021 

 

MEETING NOTICE 

  TO:  Members of the Board Budget Committee 

    (Viera, Chair; Brooks; Caponegro; D’Amato; Foster; Peterson; 

    Teague; Torres)  

  FROM: Ms. Maria Viera, Committee Chair 

  RE:  Board Budget Committee Meeting 

   

 

Please be advised that the Board Budget Committee will meet as follows:  

  

 WHEN:    TUESDAY --- JUNE 15, 2021 

 TIME:      6:00 PM   

 WHERE:  Via WEBEX  

   (While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually.  

                                       Below are options for you to connect)  

   [5 members constitute a quorum for this meeting] 

 

 

Meeting Address for Attendees:  

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m253d7d86d3aee08f06e4d92cf01c4f8c 

Meeting Number:    

173 325 5685 

Meeting Password:   

hDqJW8skM33 

Audio Conference: New York City +1-646-992-201  

 Show all global call-in numbers  

 Access Code:  173 325 5685 

  

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m253d7d86d3aee08f06e4d92cf01c4f8c
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AGENDA 

 

- Fiscal year to date expenses report 

 

- Upcoming close out of FY 2021 
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